



M. FARIZ JULIANSYAH



# HELLO!

my name is **Muhammad Fariz Juliansyah**, but feel free to call me **Fariz**. I am a very passionate and a hard-worker person. My area of expertise are digital illustration, digital painting, graphic design, printing design, and videography such as film, and motion design.

## profile



### born

LHOKSEUMAWE  
JULY 22<sup>nd</sup> 1993



### address

GRIYA INDAH BINTARO  
BLOK E-10 PONDOK AREN  
TANGERANG SELATAN

## experiences

**2013 - 2014**

### Leader

UKM Avi Pictures

**2014**

### Founder

UKM Forum Film Telkom

**Jun 2014 - Aug 2014**

### Graphic Designer Intern

Blackstone Digital Agency

**2014 - 2015**

### Graphic Designer/ Video Editor

Freelance

**Oct 2015 - Now**

### Graphic Designer

PT Elemen Sukses Mandiri

## education



### highschool

SMAN 90 JAKARTA

### college

TELKOM UNIVERSITY  
Visual Communication Design

### GPA

3.44

## skills

LAYOUT



GRAPHIC DESIGN



DIGITAL PAINTING



ILLUSTRATION



VIDEOGRAPHY



## softwares

PHOTOSHOP

ILLUSTRATOR

PREMIERE

AFTER EFFECT

CORELDRAW

PAINT TOOL SAI

## contact

**NUMBER** 085781786822

**EMAIL** farizjul@gmail.com

**LINE** farizjul

## achievement

### **Tobacco Day Video Competition**

2nd Place

### **Poster Design Competition**

1st Place at two category

### **Ministry of Health RI**

2013

### **Telkom Creative Industries School**

2013

## certificates

### **“Mengalami” Video Art Exhibition**

Participant

### **Komik Strip Workshop at KMDGI X**

Participant

### **Faber Castell Sketch Competition**

Participant

### **Konferensi Film Bandung**

Delegation

### **“Lego Ergo Scio” Seminar by Kompas**

Participant

### **“21 Hulu, 17 Hilir” Exhibition**

Participant

### **STISI Telkom Bandung**

2012

### **Galeri Nasional**

2013

### **Institut Teknologi Bandung**

2013

### **Ruang Film Bandung**

2013

### **Telkom Creative Industries School**

2014

### **Telkom Creative Industries School**

2015

## organizations

### **OSIS**

Member

### **Teater Sembilu**

Member

### **HIMA DKV Imagi**

Member

### **BEM Fakultas Industri Kreatif**

Vice Minister of Communication  
and Information

### **UKM Avi Pictures**

Leader

### **UKM Forum Film Telkom**

Founder

### **SMAN 90 JAKARTA**

2010

### **SMAN 90 JAKARTA**

2010 - 2011

### **Telkom Creative Industries School**

2012

### **Telkom Creative Industries School**

2013-2014

### **Telkom Creative Industries School**

2013-2014

### **Telkom Creative Industries School**

2014